From: Lindsey Ozbolt

To: "Cruse & Associates"

Cc: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Subject: BL-20-00012 Greear Tutino BLA - Receipt
Date: Thursday, April 9, 2020 3:56:08 PM
Attachments: BL-20-00012 Greear Tutino Receipt.pdf

Good afternoon Chris.

Per your request, attached is the receipt for BL-20-00012 Greear Tutino BLA. This is being assigned
to Rachael and she has been cc’d on this email. She is working remotely, but will be contact soon
once she has had a chance to review the submitted items.

Best regards,

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planning Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2 | Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-7046 | lindsey.ozbolt@co. kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time | am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004ald
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KITTITAS COUNTY Receipt Number: CD20-00737
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7506 / https://www.co kittitas.wa.us/cds/ /

KITTITAS COUNTY

Payer/Payee: Joel Greear Cashier: LINDSEY OZBOLT Date: 04/09/2020
2407 N Ellington St. Payment Type: CHECK (2041)
Ellensburg WA 98926

BL-20-00012 Boundary Line Adjustment 810 WATT CANYON RD THORP

Fee Description Fee Amount Amount Paid Fee Balance
Boundary Line Adjustment (Fire) $145.00 $145.00 $0.00
Boundary Line Adjustment (Health) $380.00 $380.00 $0.00
Boundary Line Adjustment (Public Works) $275.00 $275.00 $0.00
Boundary Line Adjustment $750.00 $750.00 $0.00

BL-20-00012 TOTALS: $1,550.00 $1,550.00 $0.00

TOTAL PAID: $1,550.00
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